
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

DA 12-xxxx

September 14, 2012

Gregory M. Casey
Chief Executive Officer
Texas Energy Network, LLC
4900 Woodway Drive, Suite 512
Houston, Texas 77056

Re:  Withdrawal of Request for Confidential Treatment

Dear Mr. Casey:  

This letter responds to your electronic mail of August 6, 2012, requesting withdrawal of TexNet 
4G, LLC’s request for confidential treatment of information contained in its FCC Form 180 application to 
participate in the upcoming Mobility Fund Phase I Auction, Auction 901.  Your request is hereby granted.

This action is taken under delegated authority pursuant to Sections 0.131 and 0.331 of the 
Commission’s Rules, 47 C.F.R. §§ 0.131, 0.331.

Sincerely, 

Margaret W. Wiener
Chief
Auctions and Spectrum Access Division
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
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